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From: Jones, Ken
Sent: Tue, 27 Apr 2010 09:39:21 +1000
To: Overland, Simon
Subject: 2010 leave - cover

Simon

Plans are firming up and we four need to get our leave / absences in view for the rest of 2010. I will
ask Stephen to coordinate that if you like. I am going on leave on Monday 21 June until Wednesday 4
August. In my view you need to consider an acting DC as the tempo / intensity of my work is now
such that I don’t think it can be adequately covered by Ken / Kieran. There is also the added
complication of Driver/ Petra and the emergence of the Fraser / Jama reports.

I know you have few options in this area and they in turn are qualified by the boundary change
implementation. That said I think some of the work we are getting across here is of equal importance
- and higher risk. If you agree with this reasoning then it seems you maybe restricted to Tim
Cartwright, Steve Fontana and Dannye Moloney. Tim is, in my view, the most capable in a general
sense but will be in the thick of boundary changes (which he could manage from here in any event)
but he has gaps | the very high risk areas in Crime. Steve is less taxed in his current portfolio but the
bushfire commission activity / reporting may change that, he also presents some gaps in the high risk
areas. Dannye has the advantage of being best to handle Crime issues and Driver in view of his
particular background. But you might have other views or candidates. Can we discuss together before
taking this wider?

Thanks

Ken

Sir Ken Jones QPM | Deputy Commissioner (Crime)

email: christopher.gawn_
phone: (03)—| fax: (03) mobile:—
| address: Victoria Police Centre, elbourne 3005 |
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Lardner, Peter
Fri, 18 Jun 2010 15:00:45 +1000 
Bona, Andrew
FW: Gobbo Directions Flearing - Information Only

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Andy;

This is the list of who I send the updates to .

Regards

Peter

Jones, Ken; Lay, Ken (DEPUTY COMMISSIONER]; Walshe, Kieran (Deputy Commissioner); Leane, 
Stephen; McRae, Findlay; McKechnie, Nicole; Fraser, Rebecca; Morton, Charles; Moloney, Dannye; 
Sheridan, Paul; Pope, Jeff; Waddell, Stephen; Smith, Steve; Jones, David; Fryer, Douglas; O'Connor, 
John T; De Cicco, Marisa; Bona, Andrew

From: Lardner, Peter
Sent: Friday, 18 June 2010 2:56 PM
Subject: Gobbo Directions Hearing - Information Only

Hello All

Just confirming that todays Directions Hearing re Gobbo went as anticipated with no unexpected 
issues.

Next court date anticipated to be a directions hearing on 13 August 2010 with a mediation to have 
occurred prior to same.

Regards

Peter
Superintendent | Civil Litigation Division | Legal Services | Victoria Police | Building C8 Victoria Police 
Centre | 637 Flinders St Melbourne 3005 | DX: 210096 |
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